From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

To: Mike Kincaid; Tavarez, lke

Cc: "Van Curen, Jennifer"

Subject: RE: Stephens & Johnson - Mobil 22 Federal #6 - Work Plan Approval Request
Date: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 10:06:00 AM

RE: Stephens & Johnson * Mobil 22 Fed 006 * 30-015-25333 * K-22-26s-29¢e * Eddy County, New
Mexico
NMOCD Tracking number: 2RP-2262 * Release due to unauthorized dumping event

Mr. Kincaid,

At this time, the proposed excavation depths are not approved. OCD will require a more complete
delineation of the site prior to commencement of excavation activities or liner installation
proposals. OCD has reason to believe that ground water may be encountered at 70-80 feet bgs in
this area.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210

0: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

From: Van Curen, Jennifer [mailto:jvancure@blm.gov]

Sent: Monday, May 12, 2014 7:53 AM

To: Tavarez, lke

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Mike Kincaid

Subject: Re: Stephens & Johnson - Mobil 22 Federal #6 - Work Plan Approval Request

The plan is approved.

Stips:

1. Vertical delineation will need to be completed.

2. Horizontal delineation can be completed as work is being performed through
field titration. Once sidewalls show clean, lab samples will be needed to confirm.
The confirmation will not hold up back-filling. If you are confident with your
titrations, back-filling can commence.

3. A 40 mil liner will need to be used as the barrier due to high chloride levels.

If you have any questions please let me know. Thanks

JENNIFER E VAN CUREN
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION SPECIALIST
DOI-BLM-CARLSBAD FIELD OFFICE


mailto:MKincaid@sjoc.net
mailto:Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com
mailto:jvancure@blm.gov

320 E GREENE ST. CARLSBAD, NM 88220
OFFICE- 575-234-5905
CELL -575-361-0042
FAX  -575-234-5927

"There are known knowns. These are things we know that we know. There are known
unknowns. That is to say, there are things that we know we don't know." Jim Perry

On Fri, May 9, 2014 at 2:15 PM, Tavarez, Ike <lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com> wrote:
Gentlemen,

Please find the enclosed Work Plan for the above referenced site located in Eddy County, New
Mexico. The work plan includes the soil assessment and recommendations for remediation of
the site. | will mail you a hard copy of the work plan for your files. Once approved, Tetra
Tech will schedule the soil remediation and notify you prior to implementing the work plan.

Please let me know if you need additional information or call me if you have any questions,

thanks

Ike Tavarez, PG | Senior Project Manager

Main: 432.682.4559 | Fax: 432.682.3946 | Cell: 432.425.3878
Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com<mailto:lke. Tavarez@tetratech.com>
Tetra Tech | Complex World, Clear Solutions(tm)

4000 North Big Spring, Suite 401 | Midland, TX 79705 |
www.tetratech.com<http://www.tetratech.com>

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged,
confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this communication by
anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete

it from your system.
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